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Leodene Volkwyn

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good Day

(@Leodene will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9501086

Created for: KWV

Location: DISTRIBUTION CENTRE CILMOR -39948

Address: CNR CECIL MORGAN DR & CILMOR STR, BRACKENFELL
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 8 May 2024, 12:33
Task Due Date:

Customer Code: CHLCDC

Task Summary Detai}. \ -

Upliftments

Tuesday, 14 May 2024 16:22
Leodene Volkwyn

Bornatius Schroeder; Peter-John Jacobs/ Qiyaad Andrews

Task Created - DISTRIBUTION CENTRE/CILMOR -39948 (Ref: CHLCDC
Task_ec318eaab60ad43ab8cc7albbe533174e_20240513103553.pdf

Follow up
Completed

Upliftment request

contaminated stock

Case (24 Units)
901431
002323024828
BOX
Quantity: 90

/ Liquor Runner Cape Town (Pty) Ltd
is a registered Netional Distributor

.

0 NO RGONA3DT
REG.NO.R -.;0-1_._2



Comments

contaminated stock

Store Signature

Name of Manager

Store Stamp ; Driver Signature

[

“Liquer Runner Cape Town (Pty) Lid

} is a registered National Distributor
REG. NO. RG004327




S repforce

Stock Upliftment Request

REF: 9501086

Created by: James De Wet

Location: DISTRIBUTION CENTRE CILMOR -39948
Created date: 8 May 2024, 12:33

Due date:

Task status: Open

Customer code: CHLCDC

Upliftment request Heading
Select the products that needs to be uplifted. Stock List
Hooch Blast Apple(440 mi) Case (24 Units)
SKU Code : 901431
Bar code 6002323024828
UoM BOX
Quantity required? Quantity: 50

Reason

contaminated stock

Comments Text Area

contaminated stock

-

Liguor Runner Cape Town (Pty) Ltd
s registered National Distributor
|

i REG. NO. RG00432/




Leodene Volkwyn

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Day

Upliftments

Tuesday, 14 May 2024 16:22

Leodene Volkwyn

Bornatius Schroeder; Peter-John Jacobs; Qiyaad Andrews

Task Created - DISTRIBUTION CENTRE CILMOR -39948 (Ref: CHLCDC)
Task_ec318eaab60a43ab8cc7albbe533174e_20240513103553.pdf

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

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Hooch Blast Apple(440 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?
Reason

contaminated stock

Case (24 Units)
901431
6002323024828
BOX

Quantity: 90

Liuor Runner Cape Town (Pty) Ltd
is a registered National Distributor
REG. NO. RGO0432/




Comments

contaminated stock

Store Signature Name of Manager Store Stamp Driver Signature

| re—

squor Runner Cape Town (Pty) Ltd
s a registered National Distributor
REG. NO. RG00432/




$repforce

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
Hooch Blast Apple(440 mf) Case (24 Units)
SKU Code 901431
Bar code 6002323024828
Uom BOX
Quantity required? Quantity: 6

Reason

contaminated stock

Comments Text Area

contaminated stock

Liquer Runner Cape Town (Pty) Ltd
is a registered National Distributor
REG. NO. RG004327




Hi Sandra,

The below stock was uplifted already.

Thanks
Bornatius

wo m Z>|_|_ C m mo I _NO m _U m _N .__m.__w_ﬂ_ﬂnm.m\oﬂ_ammﬂww%mvwgbo.g

DISTRIBUTION AND WAREHOUSE MANAGER MOBILE: +27 72 415 5608

THE PERFECT

BUBBLY EXPERIENCE
IS NOW AVAILABLE
INACAN!

#Z® wecstt DRINK RESPONSIBLY. NOT FOR PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 18.

Warshay Investments {Pty) Ltd (“KWV”)

From: Sandra Erasmus [mailto:receptioncpt@Irsa.co.zal

Sent: 27 May 2024 14:19

To: Mewayvah Jooste <mejooste @shoprite.co.za>; Louw Vervoer Operations <opsl@louwvervoer,co.za>; Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>

Cc: Jean-Paul Britz <britzj@kwv.co.za>; Ashley Johannes <johannesa@kwv.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe@kwyv.co.za>; Kagisano Mokomele <kmokomele @shoprite.co.za>;
Farieda Isaacs <faisaacs@shoprite.co.za>; Irene Swartz <iswartz@shoprite.co.za>

Subject: RE: Contaminated stock_ 10864340 COOLER BLAST APPLE HOOCH 440ML

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mewayvah
| will advise you of all the info during the week .



Thank you
Kind Regards
Sandra Erasmus

office 021 903 8874
email receptioncpt@lrsa.co.za

C/0O Range and Antield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

A [iguor Rumers

From: Mewayvah Jooste <mejooste@shoprite.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:56 PM

To: Louw Vervoer Operations <ops1@louwvervoer.co.za>; '‘Bornatius Schroeder' <schroederb@kwv.co.za>

Cc: 'Jean-Paul Britz' <pritzj@kwv.co.za>; 'Ashley Johannes' <johannesa@kwv.co.za>; 'Eugene Roux' <rouxe@kwv.co.za>; Kagisano Mokomele
<kmokomele@shoprite.co.za>; Farieda Isaacs <faisaacs@shoprite.co.za>; Irene Swartz <iswartz@shoprite.co.za>

Subject: Re: Contaminated stock_ 10864340 COOLER BLAST APPLE HOOCH 440ML

Good day
Please note the below uplift was successfully completed. Thank you all.

FOR ALL STOCK RETURNING TO VENDOR, PLEASE TAKE NOTE OF THE BELOW

The DC will require the following information prior to upliftment:

e  Date and time of upliftment (DC requires 48 hours notification prior to upliftment)
e  Driver's name / surname

e Driver's ID number

* Vehicle registration number



